CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.

Post Office Box 8101 Tel: 914-455-4373 E-Muil: cja@judgewaich.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewaich.org

February 6, 2014
TO: New York State Assembly
Robin Marilla, Records Access Officer

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: Records Request: Assembly Judiciary Committee’s 2013 Annual Report

Assembly Rule IV, §9, entitled “Annual reports by standing committees”, states:

“On or before December fifteenth in each year each standing committee shall make a
report to the Speaker of the Assembly of its activities together with its legislative
proposals.”

Please be advised that the Assembly Judiciary Committee’s Annual Report for 2013, which was due
seven weeks ago, by December 15, 2013, is not posted on the Assembly’s website with other
Assembly Committee annual reports for 2013, 16 of which are posted:
http://www.nyassembly.gov/annualreports/ . Nor is it posted on the Assembly Judiciary
Committee’s own webpage of “updates”, where the last posting is for its 2012 Annual Report,
purportedly rendered December 15, 2012: http://www.nyassembly.gov/comm/?sec=post&id=24.

Pursuant to Assembly Rule VIII, “Public Access to Records”, please furnish a pdf of the Assembly
Judiciary Committee’s 2013 Annual Report — and confirm that it will be promptly posted to the
Assembly’s website.

Thank you.
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